Village of Oxford

Downtown Development Authority 248-628-9941
Board Meeting Agenda

March 20th, 2023 at 7:00 p.m.

Village Offices

Topic: DDA March Board meeting

1. Call meeting to order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call: Dorothy Johnston, Pete Scholz, Rod Charles, Marie Powers, Catherine Colvin,
Grace Carey, Bryce Clark, Leigh Ann Knaus, Kelsey Cooke
4. Public Comment on non-agenda items (3-minute limit)
5. Consent Agenda:
a. Approval of proposed agenda
b. Approval of February 2023 meeting minutes
c. Police report
d. Code enforcement report
6. Financials
a. Financial statements & revenue expenditure reports
b. Bills: February 2023
7. DDA reports
a. Executive directors report
b. Org Committee Report
c. EV Committee Report
d. Promo Committee Report
e. Design Committee Report
8. Unfinished/Old Business
a. Power washing estimate (52550.00)
b. Intern
c. TIF Plan Update
9. New Business
a. Consumers Energy Project Updates and Quotes
b. Site Plan Review at Planning Commission

10. Items moved from consent agenda



11. Board Member Comments
12. Extended Public Comment
13. Adjourn
Next DDA Board regular meeting: April 17, 2023 at 7:00 p.m.



Village of Oxford
Downtown Development Authority
Board Meeting Minutes from February 20

Chairperson Charles called the meeting to order and led the Pledge of Allegiance at 7:00 p.m.

Roll Call: Members present Dorothy Johnston, Pete Scholz, Rod Charles, Marie Powers, Catherine
Colvin, Grace Carey, Bryce Clark. Members absent: Kelsey Cooke and Leigh Ann Knaus. Staff Present:
DDA Director Kelly Westbrook, and Village Manager Madore.

Public comment. None

Motion to approve consent agenda: Powers/Carey roll call vote; all Ayes M/C

Motion to approval January 2023 regular and special meeting minutes. Scholz/Charles. All Ayes: M/C.
Motion to approve PD & Code Enforcement reports. Scholz/Carey. All Ayes; M/C.

Motion by Scholz/Powers to approve financial reports, Rev./Exp. Report and pay January bills in the
amount of $12,011.93. Roll call vote: All Ayes; M/C.

DDA reports:

Executive directors report- presented by Director Westbrook.

Org Committee Report- presented by Scholz.

EV Committee Report- presented by Carey.

Promo Committee Report- presented by Carey.

Design Committee Report- presented by Westbrook.

Unfinished/Old Business: Trolly update given by Executive Director Westbrook. Repairs have been
completed and the Trolly is all set for service.

Consideration for approval: Rowe Professional Services Design and Engineering proposal for the
North-East parking lot rehabilitation project, dated October 18, 2022, which includes additional
costs for survey work, storm sewer designs (where needed), and partial grading plans for an
estimated total of $27,150.00, of which the Village Council has approved to contribute funding as
noted below in Village Council minutes from the June 29, 2022, Council meeting:

“MOTION: by Ross/Kemp to approve the village manager to sign ROWE contract for
engineering services as stated in the letter dated June 8, 2022, with the understanding that the
DDA will pay for the first $12,500 and the Village will pay for $4,950 of the ROWE
design/engineering and bidding cost, core sampling cost estimated at $2,500 and onsite project
inspection cost estimated at $5,000. Approximate total cost to village is $12,450.00. Roll Call
Vote: Yeas: 4, Ross, Kemp, Helmuth, Bourgeau. Nays: 0. Absent: 1, Cooke. Motion adopted.”



Main Street Accreditation/TIF renewal approval: Motion to move forward with the intention of
renewing the Village of Oxford DDA TIF plan: Roll call vote; All ayes.

Consideration of Power washing estimates for planters and benches. Consensus to table until next
meeting and requested to see additional estimates for the work.

Consideration to fund Intern for summer: 4-County Community Foundation covers up to 50% of cost of
wages for intern and the Village will use and contribute to the cost as well. Motion to approve funding
of the summer intern at a cost not to exceed $2,016.00. Carey/Powers. All ayes; M/C.

Items moved from consent agenda. None

Board Member Comments. Comments were made by some members.

Extended Public Comment. None.

Adjourn- by Charles at 8:09pm.

Next DDA Board regular meeting: March 20", 2022, at 7:00 p.m.



OXFORD VILLAGE POLICE DEPT.

POLICE CHIEFS REPORT
2023-February
Micheal D. Moyin-OEmm

MONTH "YEAR TO DATE

Feb. 2023 Feb. 2022 | CHG 2023 2022
1728

CALLS FOR SERVICE

0

CITATION/WARNING 440 [ 341 | 99 | 817 866 49

POSITION #

CHIEF 1

OFFICERS/FT 6

OFFICERS/PT 2

Service Aid 2

Parking Enf 1

Reserves 10
TOTAL 22

Below is designated for crime-specific stats:

Domestic Assault/Open intox-Resisting and obstructing an officer
DUI 2nd offense/DUI first offense
Larceny X2




z g
L | w m m 20 m A . S = )
Feb 23 IHHHHHHBHEHERE

@@ H m o9 m z2 | w | 2 z 2

= 5
speed 541 141 171 40 2 19 146
red light 72 72
stop sign 21 25
improper turns 10 3 2 16
seat belt 0
drivers licence violations 13 1 2 5 1 1 24
plate violations 24 3 7 1 4 41
insurance/registration 35 1 5 8 2 3 57
equipment 26 4 2 5 3 5 48
misc. violations 1 1 1 2 5
parking violations 3 1 6
fail to yield to emergency vehicle 0
commercial motor vehicle tickets 0
Location Totals 238} 24| 30|/ 69| 30 33 440

Grand Total for the Month

440




CODE ENFORCEMENT ACTIVITY REPORT

Date Date Date
Description Opened Revisited Closed Comments / Action Taken
515 Sunset Ice on walk 3/2/23 Annual snow warning sent
459 Sunset Ice on walk 3/2/23 Annual snow warning sent
534 Baypointe Ice on walk 3/2/23 Annual snow warning sent
932 Abingdon Ice on walk 3/2/23 Annual snow warning sent
22 Park Ice on walk 3/2/23 Annual snow warning sent
Long term wrecked truck in Letter and ordinance copy sent. March 27
443 Sunset driveway 12/22/22 3/2/23 Performance
long term run down vacant. Dpw to salt
walk and bill owner. Nothing done by
owner as of 3/6. Sent letter to responsible
60 E. Burdick Ice on walk 3/2/23 3/6/23 party in Fla.
recall some type of special circumstance at
this address. Sent notice this date
46 Broadway uncleared snow from 3/2 3/6/23 requesting info.
60 Glaspie uncleared snow from 3/2 3/6/23 Annual snow warning sent
150 S. Wash. uncleared snow from 3/2 3/6/23 Annual snow warning sent
148 S. Wash uncleared snow from 3/2 3/6/23 Annual snow warning sent
146 S. Wash. uncleared snow from 3/2 3/6/23 Annual snow warning sent
144 S. wash uncleared snow from 3/2 3/6/23 Annual snow warning sent
warning notices sent previously. No
outdoor storage of commercial change as of 3/13. Civil infraction ticket
77 N. Wash. items 7/14/22 3/13/23 this date with copy to property owner
Oxford Party pictures taken and sent to Village Mgr. Will
shop report of torn front awning 3/13/23 discuss
continuing infraction due to no progress.
Civil infraction ticket generated, posted on
70 E. Burdick continuing long term vacant 6/30/15 3/13/23 premises and photographed




03/16/2023 11:09 AM

User: TONICA

PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2023

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR OXFORD VILLAGE

Page: 1/2

DB: Oxford

YTD BALANCE YTD BALANCE

02/28/2022 2022-23 02/28/2023

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION NORMAL (ABNORMAL) AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 248 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Revenues
Function: Unclassified
Dept 000
248-000-402.010 Village Revenue 171,584.02 170,000.00 194,416.14
248-000-402.020 Township Operating 182,868.87 202,000.00 160,908.25
248-000-412.000 Delinquent Property Taxes 4,697.44 250.00 2,858.37
248-000-573.000 STATE PPT REIMBURSEMENT 36,219.23 30,000.00 37,617.44
248-000-581.000 LOCAL GRANT 2,957.99 7,000.00 0.00
248-000-654.010 TROLLY 0.00 0.00 3,748.00
248-000-665.000 Interest Earnings 605.86 0.00 4,015.63
248-000-674.000 Donations 5,106.00 7,500.00 6,420.16
248-000-674.010 ICE FESTIVAL 3,725.00 0.00 1,275+00
248-000-675.000 GIFT CARD PROMO 1,035..00 0.00 0.00
248-000-677.000 Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 500.00
248-000-678.000 CORP GRANT 0.00 0.00 1,267.86
248-000-678.010 CORP GRANT CONSUMERS 0.00 0.00 250,000.00
248-000-678.020 CORP GRANT T-MOBILE 0.00 0.00 50,000.00
248-000-699.248 TRANSFER IN 0.00 282,128.00 0.00
Total Dept 000 408,799.41 698,878.00 713,026.85
Total - Function Unclassified 408,799.41 698,878.00 713,026.85
TOTAL REVENUES 408,799.41 698,878.00 713,026.85
Expenditures
Function: Unclassified
Dept 728 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
248-728-802.010 CONSUMERS GRANT EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 5783167
248-728-802.030 OTHER PRIVATE GRANTS AND DONATIONS 0.00 0.00 2,094.42
248-728-810.000 Contracted Services 0.00 15,000.00 0.00
248-728-970.000 Capital Improvements 0.00 250,000.00 32.49
Total Dept 728 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 0.00 265,000.00 7,958.58
Dept 729 - Organization/Administration
248-729-704.000 Wages 41,065.40 64,000.00 57,140.20
248-729-705.000 CLERICAL 0.00 15,000.00 0.00
248-729-715.000 FICA DDA 3,141.64 5,925.00 4,371.19
248-729-716.000 Medical Insurance 0.00 4,800.00 0.00
248-729-716.001 LIFE, ST/LT DISABILITY 393.15 688.00 538% 50
248-729-718.000 Retirement 3,923.60 6,400.00 3,692.40
248-729-718.010 RETIREMENT MERS DC 0.00 0.00 492.32
248-729-723.000 WORKERS COMPENSATION 601.28 807.00 562.20
248-729-725.000 Unemployment 0.00 0.00 2,801 .37
248-729-727.000 Office Supplies 75.49 2,500.00 115,98
248-729-727.030 COMPUTERS 0.00 0.00 700.00
248-729-730.000 Postage - Newsletter 0.00 150.00 0.00
248-729-740.140 OPERATING SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 6.63
248-729-807.000 Audit 694.25 1,400.00 1,819.46
248-729-810.000 Contracted Services - Admin. 19;+239.33 26,535.00 1,783.97
248-729-810.011 DDA CONT. DPW/PD SERVICES 33,333.36 50,000.00 50,106.72
248-729-818.000 Executive Director 0.00 0.00 1.:25
248-729-830.000 Membership & Dues 130.00 1,000.00 545,00
248-729-856.000 Telephone 0.00 540.00 0.00
248-729-856.040 Cellular Phone Fees 358.66 0.00 357.94
248-729-866.000 Mileage 40.77 100.00 31.25
248-729-900.000 Advertising 0.00 0.00 1,358.61
248-729-905.000 Printing & Publications 88.00 0.00 0.00
248-729-920.000 Utilities 487.58 590.00 472.90
248-729-955.000 WORKSHOPS 0.00 1,700.00 534.42
248-729-955.010 MEALS 0.00 200.00 182.06
248-729-955.020 LODGING 0.00 200.00 0.00
248-729-962.000 Insurance 3,848.45 4,162.00 4,240.25
248-729-970.000 Capital Improvements 133.43 0.00 0.00
248-729-995.394 Transfer to Debt Service 0.00 71,181.00 0.00
248-729-995.494 Transfer Out - DDA Constructi 40,771.09 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 729 - Organization/Administration 148,325.48 257,818.00 131,849.62
Dept 734 - BUSINESS & EVENTS
248-734-727.000 Office Supplies 55.00 0.00 13.00
248-734-740.000 DOWNTOWN PROMO 11,526.11 27,500.00 0.00



03/16/2023 11:09 AM
User: TONICA

DB: Oxford PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2023

YTD BALANCE
02/28/2022
NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR OXFORD VILLAGE

2022-23
AMENDED BUDGET

Page:

2/2

YTD BALANCE
02/28/2023
NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

Fund 248 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Expenditures

248-734-787.000 Materials

248-734-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES -EVENTS
248-734-810.160 CONTRACTED SERVICES-DOWNTOWN
248-734-882.000 TROLLY

248-734-885.000 Grant - Facade
248-734-900.000 HOLIDAY ADVERTISING
248-734-970.000 Capital Improvements

Total Dept 734 - BUSINESS & EVENTS

Total - Function Unclassified

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Fund 248 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 37.09
9,046.58 61,000.00 21,086.02
8,272.50 0.00 2,357.04

0.00 0.00 9,876.28

24,657.33 77,500.00 21,065.80
5,698.24 10,000.00 0.00
1;187.15 0.00 11,310.06

60,442.91 176,000.00 65,745.29

208,768.39 698,878.00 205,553.49
208,768.39 698,878.00 205,553.49
408,799.41 698,878.00 713,026.85
208,768.39 698,878.00 205,553.49
200,031.02 0.00 507,473.36



vaa wouy ainjeusdis

ade|IA wouy aunjeusdis

0L'TO0‘TTS |elo) puein
10°9%2$ |eloL gns
youn uoleIPaJ2dY|08'06TS $1y81jaQ $,elOWIA 010'556-62L-8VT siean
Asjjo13 1oy sa3) pue uonensiSal ‘BI85 '8TS 9135 40 AJR3a.0as 000'Z88-EL-8VT AsjjoaL
23} 28e1015(66'TS 9|8009 000°0T8-62/-8VC UIWpPY -S321AJ8S Pa1deIIu0)
diysiaquiain awilid|68°STS uozewy 000°0T8-62L-87C UIWIPY -S3DIAIDS Pa3ORIIUOD
DO uIWpY|SL8$ 1OSODIN 000'0T8-62L-8%C 30140 -ulwpy
s|iig p4ed 1pald
19'70Z$ |e101 gns
Sd9|S6'ETS Asjj0aL WypeIL 54O 000°Z88-VEL-8YT 135 Pa12e1ju0) UMoumoq
JISNIAl -43A0) PNOD|S6°LTS JISN|Al J8A0) pnojD 09T°0T8-VEL-8T *19S pajdesjuo) umoyumoq
Ao1d3(3|£6°€9% iLa 000°026-62L-8YC saninn
1983U0) 1URISUOD |00°0ZS pded upaid 000'0T8-62.-8%C S92IAISS PIIIRIIUOD
S3IAIBS 11| 0G'LES UERT] 000°0T8-62L-87C SIIAIIS PILIUOD
auoyd 19D - AjlyIuoN [Z'TSS uozlaA 0v0°958-62L-81C $934 auoyd |13
- s|iig pledaid
YL L8T'YS |e10} gns
sade s,wiN|00°0VY'TS sade -pJox0 Jo a3e||In 0TO'¥0L-62L-8¥C sage/M ulwpy
00°0$ pa0yxQ Jo 28e|In 000°9TL-62L-8%C adueunsuj [eaIpaiA
(puadsy) |euonen uiogueaq - dueunsu| Ajjiqesig pue aj11(00°0$ Aujigesia 11/1S ‘@)1 - p1ojx0 4o a3e||IA T00°9TL-62L-8YC 19esia 11/1S ‘@
Ot'STTS ue|d £Sp - p4ojx0 Jo 33e||IA 000°8TL-67L-8YC JUCIENTEN
00'0$ YOI - PI0JX0 J0 33e||IA 000'STL-6TL-8VT VOl
YETEL'TS S98eM - PI0JXQ 40 38e||IA 000'v0L-62L-8YC sagem
YE'EIT'9S |eloL gng
Ae@ Aae20ApY|00°09$ vaw 000°'556-62L-87C sdoysyiom
@3\ Jueine}say .mc_m_u\_wzu( OO.H.HNW n:o‘_w ‘_mn_mn_m\swz M3IN 000°006-62L-8%7C wc_m_ﬁwZu(
Alyauow - 201104{£9:960°2$ p404xQ 40 a8e||IA T10°018-62L-8YC Jajsuel| Juswadiogug
Alyauow - Mda|£9'991%$ p40JxQ Jo ade||IA TT0°0T8-62L-87C UMOIUMO(Q - SBIIAIBS JIU0D
uonduasag unowy lopuap slaguinpy 1unoddy auweN 1unodxy

NN¥ 7719 vaa €zoz




Executive Director Report- March 2023

TIF Plan- Workplan in packet
Attended State of the County
Attended State of the Community- Oxford Chamber
Attended Advocacy Day in Lansing with the MDA
Attended Main Street Manager round table- Discuss ideas and topics to help with downtown
management
Completed Main Street presentation for Boston- Leave March 27t
Special managers Training with Kath LaPlant
Managers monthly training
Award Nomination Drafts- Main Event May 4" at 6 pm
Stronger Together Meetings- Met with LO weekly to continue partnership and better
communication
Downtown Passport promotion and implementation
Planning for N.E. Quad Grant Project
Quotes for additional Capital Improvement projects
Finished Trolley agreement
Administrative Tasks
o Bills
o Budget 2023-24
Working on additional grant opportunities



Org Committee- 3-13-23

e TIFPlan
o Work Plan

e Cap Improvement Projects
e Flowers
® Powerwashing
e Budget
Present
Dorothy Johnson
Rod Charles
Brad Jacobsen
Absent

Pete Scholz
Kelly Westbrook



Minutes/ Discussion
Organization Committee  March 13, 2023

Held at Johnston Photography 28 S. Washington St. Oxford, Ml

Present: Rod Charles, Dorothy Johnston, Brad Jacobsen
Unable to attend: Chair Pete Scholz, Exe Dir. Kelly Westbrook
Called to order at 4 PM by Rod.

Review prior minutes: none

Rod present agenda discussion ideas from Kelly.

[tems discussed.

Brad gave update on group training. Hopes to have all DDA members and
committee members attend. Some training...Some fun...Some food etc. Desire to
improve communication between groups. To include agendas, minutes/records
of activities, etc.. Oxford Two had attorney at last meeting part of here
presentation may be used. Hope to have in May or June. Ideas welcomed.
Status: Ongoing

Rod suggested that the “Onboarding Manual” which he has requested from office
personnel would be useful at the training session. Status: Ongoing. Need
update on completion date.

Tax Increment Financing Plan (TIF) needs updating and presentation. Needs
immediate attention. Rod believes office personnel are working on this.

Status: Ongoing. Need update on completion date. A priority.



Rod suggested we may wish to add more members to Org. Cmte. Meeting
time/day discussed. Second Monday. 4PM at Johnston Photography. No change
at this time. Brad inquired as to schedule of other committee meetings. Would
like schedule so he might attend as time allows.

Status: Ongoing

Dorothy questioned why Flowers and Power washing would be before the Org
Cmte.

Need copy Budget and update from Kelly.

Status: Ongoing

Need Capital improvement project update from design Cmte and Kelly.

Status: Ongoing A Priority

Adjourned 5:30

By: Brad Jacobsen



Attendees: Grace Carey, Bryce Clark, Rod Charles, Ashley Ross, Marie Powers

Economic Vitality Committee Agenda
3.8.23 Agenda

MEETING AGENDA
e Welcome
e Review and Recap Objectives/Goals
e Oakland County analysis update
e Reporting out to full DDA board (Grace)
o Short paragraph about what
happened and action items
e Training for Board & Committee members
o Create a template for agendas and
one form reporting
o Summary paragraph at bottom
o Brad has offered org support
o Onboarding manual/process
s Bylaws, tiff plan, funding, dda
background, drive district
with leadership
e DDA Welcome ad hoc committee
e DDA website, business updates on
webpage
o  Work in tandem with promo com
e Relationships with building owners,
business owners, and tenants
Trolley grant opportunities
Future meeting locations/new businesses

ACTION Items:
e Update website content
e Trolley ADA must be fixed.
e Create meeting report/agenda template

2023 GOALS

1. Utilize all board member skill sets to
achieve goals.

2. Encourage diverse businesses through
strategic and targeted measures
utilizing the Oakland County analysis.

3. Support discussion of residential
opportunities.

4. Build, develop, and foster relations with
and between businesses.

ECONOMIC VITALITY focuses on capital,
incentives, and other economic and financial
tools to assist new and existing businesses,
catalyze property development, and create a
supportive environment for entrepreneurs and
innovators that drive local economies.

OXFORD E/V OBJECTIVES:
(adapted July 2022)

e Foster and develop relationships that
encourage a diverse economic base.

e Create cohesiveness throughout the
entire district. This should be visual,
physical, auditory, obvious and include
things like signs, social districts, and art
projects.




e Shopping Passport

e Lletterboxing

e Concerts

e Farmer’s Market

e General Promotion

¢ Facebook Advertising
e Summer Celebration

Attendees:

Kelly Westbrook
Kimberly Smith
Leigh Ann Knaus
Melisa Counelis
Lori Fox

Holly Pifer
Angie Green
Bryce Clark

Not in Attendance:

Matthew Long
Chris Zitney
Jessica Clement

Promo Committee
March 13, 2023



Summer Intern Project List

24 hrs/week

Farmer & Artisan Market

)

o O 0O O

Contracts
= Provide contracts to vendors, track status and ensure they are submitted and
signed

» Track payment status, follow up and coordinate with vendors on non-payment
Set up Washington Square for market- Thursday morning/afternoon- move games and
tables, set up signage, set up check in table
Check vendors in, ensure they are in the appropriate assigned spot, answer questions
Help support electrical needs, if applicable
Help manage issues during the market
Return tables and games to square by Friday afternoon

Summer Concerts

[¢]
O
(6]

Print out flyers
Set up games, tables, flyers in Centennial Park
Take down games and tables at end of event

Business Contact Information

o Reach out to businesses and confirm their contact information
o Visit businesses on foot if you are not getting a response
o Partner with Leigh Ann and Jessica from Promo Committee on project plan and roles
and responsibilities
Social Media
o Develop plan to liven up our social media presence, present to Kelly and Kimberly
o Develop posts, gain approval and update social media platforms
o Update website
Volunteers
o Create database/distribution list of volunteers with contact information
o Reach out to volunteers on what they are interested in and when they are available
o Share volunteering opportunities with group
o Manage volunteer check in at events

Village Social Media (4hrs/wk)

o}

Develop posts for Village, gain approvals and update social media platforms as required

If bandwith allows:

Partner with 1-2 businesses in the district to assess marketing needs and develop a plan to
improve reach



S13p|OY3NeIS 10} OS|E ‘PIEOG

€20T/ET/8 VQQ WOy )IBgpaay - UOReIURSaId $53304d PEARS3

£T0T/6/L 5UOQEB}IAU| uaysi

£20Z/¥2/9 WO vad ‘11eH A Usua) Wy 1. Aanuns - Adospiey
31isqam 3IA pue

€202/¥2/9 31ISgaM vaQ ‘@usgam 10afoad uo yuyj ‘elpaw AoAIns aunuo
|EI20S JBY10 pUE 003k} UO UaJI3{Smau u|

WOJ} PEY| MOJIO!
€z0z/12/9 ‘{uoousaye Aeplig) wm_wﬁ._:\v mc_._wdwum_gw Ew“ Aonuns 2

2liqnd pue (pJeog vaa

£202/81/9 ‘32va ‘pPPuno) OA ‘uoissiwwod Suuue|d) ueld nFajens
JUaA] uojssas Bujuue)d 38318415 (el

£207/81/9 u0jss9s J1da1e41s 03 Jold Bunesy aunf yag ue|d 23238435
£202/21/9 uoissas Juuueld

218310435 pue sBuleaw Jap|oysyels JBpUIWDY
£20Z/L/9 931AU1 JUAAS Buiuueld d1881enS ueid 019818115
{suapa|smau ug and ‘yeup

€z0z/t/e puas 01 BUUBYIW STURIIW JBP|OYIN RIS [R1IU] SBURI3LI I3PIOUSKEIS
£z/e/o al0jaq |euy Jo} sadueyd arosdde 01 LWMU\H“\M UEld suogEIUNUILe)
£202/¥1/s Bupasyy pJeog vaQ I8 UOGeIUISaLd JO ¥OI)

e/vi/s Sunmeies voaniotat o 1o 440> ores wouniosey 01A| ¥
£207/9¢/y JUBHNSUOD yim Buiesw [eaiu

£207/L1/% weynsuos anl| g
£202/6/Y Bupasw pseoq Jein3as SulNp JUENSUOD € B41Y 03 UOHEPUSWIWIOIBI SINIUWIO) d4Y SIBPISUOD pIeog Yad
£202/8/v _ PaRIQNS S| PIEOE V(G D) 990D d4Y WL UOBRPUIWWIOIDY
£202/8/v (AJ1qejieae uo Suipuadap) SJUBHNSUOT SMBIAIBIUI DRTHWIOT d4Y USYM SWRLBWI]
€208/1/¢ _ uoou Aq anp ae sjesodold
£207/L/€ paJeys aJe suoysanb juelnsuod o) sasuodsay
£202/82/¢ uoou Ag anp aJe [esodoud ay3 Suipie8al suonsanp
£202/12/¢ _ paysod st 44y
€202/S1/2 Pauiio) S 291ILILIOI d4Y PUB Pazjieuy s JUSWNI0P d4Y

OOOENOOooo OO O o oe 0o O oo o

£202/21/T d4Y 1s0d 0} uopeziioyine sysanbal JoaaIQ aAnNIRXT | v
{siosiad :
smgisuodsey

siedien yafpng puz Rr%ﬁ&g UOLRULoU/ IR U0 sl

e <

W%//%/}

L

e

{sjuosiad
sigisuodssy

aysdio) je8png puy {slsaunon

uopeIIOjL RN DISEL




aysptioD 138png puz HELS (51BN {sjuosiad

2igisuodsay

8TOT 40 £S Vd O SuawaIInbaJ
] €202/6/21 3y3 s399w ue|d Jy3 JBY) UDPBUIWISIRQ 32UBUIPAO 40 SIUAWIRUND3
I £202/6/21T 2DV 343 JO SUOQEePUSWILIOIAS puB sBuIpUl4 3dUBLIPIQ JO SuBWANDAL
{sa1ep Bunaswy}
mu Ez0z/6/1 Hoddns pue ¥3eqp3d) 21|gNd JO JUBWSIEIS 2IUBUIPIO J0 suaLIa.Nb3s
M £202/6/2T asodind 2IUBUIPJO JO SIBWIIINbIL
2|gnd e samysucd uejd ayl Jey} uoLeuNIBIB]
ueyd 411 pue
| £202/6/7T ueld Juawdo(aasg ayl Buiroidde aaueuip.o a3 aouBUIPIO| 6
1dopy pue ‘Bujpeay puodas ‘Bupeay dljand OTA
uejd 4|1 343 ‘papnul
31 pue uejd Juswdo|aasp syl Bulpuswie auRUIPIO
D gzoz/eT/it uo Suneay ojjqnd syt Suyjes pue Suipeas isy Jueupiol 8
Jog Bundasoe uoyniosal Jo Adod payial) O1A
Bulteay J1|qnd sy3 jo sainuiw 8Yy3 jo wed se
0 £202/82/01 syiew3 Suipnjaul SUONEJUNWILLIOD |je 31elodioou)
Buiseay dliqnd yo 1ed se Juswpuawe
ue|d ay3 SUIUIBOUOD SUOHEPUBLLIOIDS UOISSIWISURI] JO
m £¢/sz/ot pue sBujpuy IovQ ‘sucnelussald| Jens| pue sBuipuy Jo Adod payuial)
1200350 || 0) SUCLIRIUISALH 03 IIYA SUAY|
sadueyd ym anoidde 03 UOREPUIWILIOIDS 5B
ﬁu £207/82/01 vaq :BuliesH 21ignd O1A Pue vaq Bunaaw uiof ueld w3 Buposddy)
D £2/91/0T {wdpg:) 1ounoy adej|iA - € uoneluasald Moday ue|d 3y3 Suinosddy 9
38uey 10} SUCRBPUIWIIOIDI
g £2/8/ot Jujuedxa ygq 01 ueld jo ;:epdn ueid ou3 Buinouddy
{15Un0D OTA 03 UOLEPUBLUIWIOD3. 0]
g €20z/L/01 uoISsSILWo? Buluueld 03 7 uoyejuasaid podas ueld 3y Buio.ddy
m Jolid SAep OZ - 19113510 UMOIUMOQ paisod
€202/1/01 uj sa2eyd g ul Bulieay 21jgnd Jo 500U 3504 sem 3t 530e|d JO 1S1) YlIM JABPLYY
3 £202/t2/6 Jousd shep 0 - Z yslignd uoneoi|qnd Jo JABpIYE Saeysliand | a5
R a510u jo Adod
B £€207/L2/6 Joud sAep 0 - ssoAedxe) Auadold yaq o3 1By Y51y SSAIPPE “33EP - 1011 40 JNEPILY
1] £202/02/6 (407 Joud shep OE - T ysiignd|  uonestjand jo JABpIYE sBysgnd | B
wdpg:/
18 £2/4T/0T 415unod 1A pue ‘wdg:g e £2/8/0T
pieog yad ‘wdgg:£ 18 £2/£/0T UOISSILULIOD
m c202/eT/6 Suiuue|d :s8unPAW JO SN pUE SAleE 349]2 JO JABPYJE ‘pajIEW
‘Buneay d1jqnd ay3 34049q SUOLIEPUAWILIOIR|  S4B1I| 3] JO SO :[lely PaYLIa) ot
J19y3 Juasasd o3 suonoipsunl mojje o}
pue 1uawpuawe uejd Jo uotssnasip 4oy sunsaw
uimoi[o} ay1 03 suouoipsun( Buixel ayau|
JuU3LLpUIWY
ue|d ay3 Suipsedas Sunoaw Joy Ajlunyoddo
ue aptacid pue uondipsun( Buixel Ajzou
g £20/0T/6 ©1 pue [IBUNo) O1A Yum Sunssw ol e ul wdg ueld 3y unouddy | g
1€ £202 ‘82 19q0190 uo Sulesy agnd oy isanbal
pue aacidde epp - uoun|osal o Adod payala)
mw £702/01/6 pJeoq yad - T uonejuasald uodoy ueld 3yl Buinosddy
mu £202/11/6 uoleNSUCD DOVYa
m ET0T/LT/8 JuRynsuod 1epdiy il PURdD) Wslpually Uelg asjdwiod | 7
sdnoid
a gz0z/E1/8 SN30} WOl }DBGPID) - UOLEIUDSIIY SSAUB0LY PEqp334
{|euoipeJy ap1sIno
. £202/1€/L PUE JOPILIOD U SMD0) SIBUMQ SSaUISNG “p ueEn
vaa
9 €20T/TE/L UJY3IM “USSY JBUMOBWOH PUE SIUSPISaY '€ e
0 E20T/TE/L ) , ) (000y GOuS_mmFOQ_.z usisn
VLON ‘Md@ ‘ssa8u18u3) uogeyodsuel] 7
‘Aruno)
i £20¢/1€/L puejieQ ‘dmy uolg ‘Aseiqry dmt Uoug uasi]
900 (wayy jo (|e) suoldipsunf Suixe] T

uoBewLo f33esu0 fisel




Oa

Suipeay 15414 OIA

|_Flzm[:

[

|

£20Z/1€/21 31ep Jasuns 83UBUIPIO Ys!|gNd
(xipuadde 03 pappe) maiaay uolO
84E7 Ul B2UBUIPIO MBU JO LOREINGN 4O JABPLIY
£202/02/71 (401 Woyy) sadedsman ut SuleaH aljgnd 4o aMON uoRedliand Jo JABPIYE SJaysiand
“uonnioseay (1louno) Buiaoidde ay; jo Aoy

£20Z/0Z/TT P3KILaE) HB[D € pue JudWwpusWY st Jo Adoo
e uswpede( uoneziienby Aunod puepneD puss

£€202/02/T1 UORESIGNd JO YABPIYE S 18USIIGNd

juawsedsq
uogiezijenby Ajunod pueleyQ

[A%

Bunesy ayy

1e pajussaid eyep ||le Buipnjsu Supesy Jo pioday ueid jo pied se spnjaul}

€coz/0z/eT

BUIPJ023J JO 9JUSPIAS ‘SBI0A JO PJOAI

‘pardope se aauewIpi0 ay) o Adod paynsad ueid 4o yied se spapul} - 31

£202/02/21

Buaasw

pJeog yaa 18 23381 343 UO SARIYD JO IBON
Ajedidiunw ayy

104 pue 3039foid ayy Joj Asesssdau A|geuoseas aue
‘Aue J1 ‘'Salnjan pue ‘suoyISIBIUL ‘S|and) 198435
‘5393415 ‘Sutuoz ut saBueyd JeY] UONRUILIRSG

£20Z/01/21T

O oooo.

£207/6/71 3URUIPIQ JO SIUIWAINbal

‘ease JuawdolaASp 3yl aAlas 0] ayenbape
£202/6/71 aq ||im Jo aJe ‘saniun pue uoyoateld adgod pue SIUBUIPID O SIUIWSANbBI
31y SB 4ans ‘SaIasas Jgnd jeyl uopeurwialag

0

‘Aljediunut
£207/6/21 3Y1 40 ue|d J3ISBW DY) YUM PIOIIR B|RUOSEI 8OUBUIPIO JO S3UBLBINDAL
ul s ue|d Juswdo(@ABQ B4l Jey} UoneLIWIARQ
vaa ays jo sasodind

D £202/6/2T 3Y3 IN0 ALre3 0 AIBSS3D3U pUE B|GRLOSEAI SIUBLIPIQ 3O SIUBWIAINbIL
51 3UdWAO|ABP 3y1 1Byl UoKEUIWIRIR(

Anadosd Suiinboe

$s3|UN 3pna(ut 10U oQ "ue|d ayy jo sasodind

343 In0 Aused 03 Alessadau A|qeuoseat st padinboe
03 PUB| 341 181 UOHBUIWIAP ‘pue; Burinbae 4

0

3IUBUIPIO JO SIUBWAINbAI

. £202/6/71

Bupueuy a8uese
m.u €202/6/71 ued yQaqd 1Yl pue a|qiseay s1 Juswdofeasp 2DUBUIPIQ JO SiUaWaIINbas
2y3 SuldueUY JO POYISLL 343 1BY] UORBUILIIIEQ

{siuosiad
aigisucdsay

sphwon 338png pug LES {Sha3unon

uonELLIcH /3O seL




< ¢

865 LTS 42449 0¥L 91§ 06E°11S £60°90 8¥8°00S SS9'S6h T1s'06y 0Ty S8 LLE'O8Y SMuASY JIL

¥£0T €80T Te0T 1£0T 0£0T 620C 8207 LT0C 9707 §70C
ANUIASY oNU2ASY ANUSAY IMULADY anuaAsy onuLAYY snuaasy anuaATy ANUAADY ONUBATY

popafory  pawalory  pawslold  paweford  pawsfold  pawsfolg  pajosforg  pawsforgy  papafory  papafolg

SI8EET

00Ti'11




e

HENS & KWAPS
T2 5% coer MRCHTECTS PC.

126 £ THRD STREET
ROCHESTER, MCHGAN
48307

PH: 24B-651-6766

FAX 248-651-8968

HEEEREREEERERERNNE RN

e .l OO0 SO S -l

TILT TP ELLLT

:

LI TI T LRI I LT

2

METAL VERTICAL SIDING s ndk v piebogiobalaa
COLOR DARK GREY

ALUMINGM WINDOW \ J

TYPICAL

, , I
~—— ALUHINUM wnDoOw ~—— ALYl uNDOW \|/
HORIZONTAL METAL SIDING

COLOR DARK GREY

e e S B S T e Pl W . S SO Y D S

COLOR DARK GREY

x =l
i
) I T T T T ¥ T T T T T T T T T T 7 3 M T G
18/0XI840 o;mgnbL ELFS bﬁmw‘nrm 182Bx14/0 GLASS DHOR — HETAL HORIZONTAL 5° WOE

METAL HORIZONTAL 9" WIDE

I COLOR BLACK

3

T

—
[
T
I
I
UNIT
BUILDING

FRONT ELEVATION oy

—SEATE 73T [e16)

MR, JM HARRINGTON

METAL ROOF
COLOR DARK GREY

METAL YERTICAL SIDING
COLOR DARK GREY
ALUMINUM WINDOW
TYPICAL

]
J
1
]
J
1
1
f
J

—
N

Rewision 47272022

DRAWN BY,

CHECKED BY.
oATE:_5-24-2022

METAL HORIZONTAL & WiDE
COLOR BLACK

REAR ELEVATION

CALE; V4 +1-0"

22-0328-C




©we
e bk !

wigh!
p)

04-22-453-004
(Zoned C1 Tronsition)

SITE

ISEESAD)

SHARPE

037 st
" ington 2"

9 zAinms._,:Wvo:am:..E

gqual e o:m.aoa

l_
mcmc_ox’m._. $
g
g
LOCATION MAP mm
8|
SCALE 1" =40 m m
40 0 _uho M
GRAPHIC SCALE 5
¥
&
MSS oﬁo SYSTEM
mor ' purs v
800-482-7171 OR 81

MISSION
DEVELOPMENT

mw&mm u‘ﬁ.n

PROPOSED UTILITIES

g
H

(oo ]
CONTY:_ OAXLAND
T-5 N, R-10 €.

Sy, over2s]

Barn,_ovier2s
SCAET (XT

PROCCT,_027.06.02




b 40 &

S E N

TToT-Fr-5 AW
JLEERSEL)

@ NAMVED,

ZToT-z-7 O

—__/
"R

NOLONIdaVH WIr "al
=)

1oeeoomgntom gy rmasy

13315 0L 390

04 §LO3LHOY
SIIVADI S SNIH

0=k /I FIWOE

NOILYAZTE HLAON

L0-dmb /1 BTV

NOILVAZTE HLNOS

AD%18 ¥0102

30 -8 IVLNOZINOH Tv13W

TeDIAL
MOTNIM WANINTY

TYOIdAL
MOTNIM HANINATY

A330 yava 39700
SNIOS WOILEEA TVLTH.

1008 12 K

¥OvIg ¥010D
QM .8 TVINOZIMOM VLIS

TEDIHAL
MOTNIM WANIKATY

YOIdAL
ROGNIM WANIKNTY

AB¥D Sdva 30100

ONIGIS TYOILATA 1Y 1T

( 4008 Trrdld




DDA Director

From: Rod <jcharlesQ4@charter.net>
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2023 9:51 AM
To: DDA Director

Subject: DTE -power

March 20, 2023

DTE Energy

Attn: Andy Coulouris, Vice President
Corporate and Government Affairs

1 Energy Plaza

Detroit, Ml 48226

Mr. Coulouris —

As apublic body dedicated to the promotion, development, and historic preservation of downtown Oxford,
the Oxford Downtown Development Authority works closely with residents and members of our business
community. In doing so, we hear many of their concerns.

One significant concern of many is the delivery of reliable electric service to our homes, places of
business, and other establishments.

We would appreciate greatly it if DTE will intensify its efforts to provide reliable service. e would also
appreciate communication from you that we can pass along to the community we service.

With that in mind, we extend to you an invitation to visit our beautiful community and meet with us. The
next meeting of the Oxford DDA Board is , but we typically meet each . Our
Executive Director, Kelly Westbrook, can be reached at . She would be very pleased to hear
from you to schedule a visit or a telephone call.




Thank you for your consideration of our invitation. We look forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,

Rod Charles, Board Chairperson

Oxford Downtown Development Authority

RC/lv



